Barber, Teresa

From: Taylor, Karen

Sent: 20 May 2016 12:11

To: Planning (HPBC)

Subject: FW: HPK/2016/0085 Deacons Farm, Chinley

From: Rhodes, Matthew

Sent: 19 May 2016 16:18

To: Taylor, Karen

Subject: RE: HPK/2016/0085 Deacons Farm, Chinley

Hi Karen

We have this recorded as responded to, however -

Environmental Health Comments.

| can confirm that High Peak Borough Council, Environmental Health have no observations to make
concerning this application.

Regards

Matthew Rhodes
Environmental Health Officer (Pollution Specialist)

High Peak Borough Council, Town Hall, Buxton, Derbyshire. SK17 6EL
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek, Staffordshire. ST13 6HQ

Zz Tel 01298 28400 (ext 4457)
@ E-mail Matthew.Rhodes@highpeak.gov.uk Matthew.Rhodes@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk
‘B Website www.highpeak.gov.uk www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk
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From: Taylor, Karen

Sent: 19 May 2016 13:18

To: Rhodes, Matthew

Subject: HPK/2016/0085 Deacons Farm, Chinley
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

| have picked up this application from John Williamson, there does not seem to be a response from Env
Health. Could you let me know if you have any objections — it relates to a farm building for livestock.

Many thanks

Karen



Karen Taylor
Planning Officer, Development Control
High Peak Borough Council and Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Telephone: 0345 129 7777 or 01298 28400 and ask for extension 4996
Telephone DD: 01538 395400 ext 4996
Mobile: 07976753966

email: karen.taylor@highpeak.gov.uk
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